Cabazon Water District | 1
Aungust 20, 2019 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 - 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion; Finance & Audit Committee Report

¢ Balance Shest
« Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment pericd. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may nof give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2} minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at {951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior {o
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting,

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
August 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
August 20, 2019 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and

will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee July 186,

2019
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of July 16, 2019

¢. Special Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of August 5, 2019

2. Warrants ~ None
3.  Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
{by Director Davis}
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report
(by GM Louie)

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action:

2. Discussion/Action:

3. Discussion:

4, Discussion/Action:

5, Discussion/Action:
NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Cabazon Water District | 2
August 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Fire Suppression System Installation and Meter Charges (by Director Lynk)

Carol's Kitchen ~ Corporate Sponsorship Petition (by Carol Allbaugh;
Board of Director/Strategic Advisor or designated representative)

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Update
(by General Manager Louie)

Prop 1 IRWM Implementation Grant Program Pre—application Workshop was
held at the Coachella Valley Water District on 08/12/19.

SGP GSP Kickoff meeting to be held on 08/27/19 at SGPWA

Vendor Bid re: Computer Services
(by Director Sanderson & Director Wargo)

General Manager Employment Agreement (by Board)

Audio Sound System Bid (by General Manager Louie)

Props AV Audio Visual FX — Michael Betancourt
945 E. 6 Street, Beaumont, CA 92223

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time an any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two {2) minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec.

53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

e Suggested agenda items from the Public.
s Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 3
August 20, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be inciuded on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. {3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes) '

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday — September 17, 2019, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — September 17, 2019, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday ~ September 25,
2019

op oo

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssues

In compliarice with the Americans with Disabifities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed fo participate in a
Board meeting, please confact the Clark of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nofification of af least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide accass.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
July 16, 2019 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Strest
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, July 16, 2019 - 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Wargo - Present
Director Israel - Absent

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Absent
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

o Balance Sheet
» Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

Balance Shest:

> The District's combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $908,781 at month end. The
District's total liabilities were approximately $1.14 million at month end.

Profit and Loss:

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
July 16, 2019 FAC Meeting Minutes

Line 3 Base Rate: This is the flat, fixed monthly charge to all residents for water service. YTD is over budget

due to higher number of active connections.

Line 4 Commodity Sales: This is the variable income from charges linked to the consumption of water. YTD

is below budget at 92% due to lower consumption than anticipated.

Line 6 Fire Sales: YTD is over budget due to more fire sales than anticipated.

Line 9 New Account Fees: These fees are difficult to budget for accurately due to their unexpected nature

when revenue is earned.

Line 12 Basic Facilities Fee: These are fees charged for new service connections, meter installations &

upgrades. These fees are difficult to budget accurately due to their unexpected nature when revenue is

earned. YTD is below budget at 27% due to fewer new connections & meter installations than anticipated in

budget.

Line 44 Generator Service Contract: YTD is overbudget due to higher than expected maintenance costs for

the Apache Generator.

Line 49 Well Maintenance: YTD is over budget due to $83K in invoices from Legend Pump & Well Services

for Well 5 Rehabilitation. Rehabilitation included pulling the pump to perform maintenance & restore water

flow.

Line 52 Chiorinators: YTD is over budget due to purchase of two new chlorinator pumps ($2.8K).

Line 90 Vehicle Fuel: YTD is over budget due to higher than anticipated fuel costs.

Line 93 Tractor Expenses: YTD is overbudget due to a $1.8K invoice from PowerPlan for Tractor grease

fitting maintenance & $4.5K in Invoices for service on the Backhoe.

Line 95 Service Trucks — R&M: YTD is over budget due to more vehicle repairs than anticipated. Notable

repairs include replacement Transfer Switch Actuator on the 2010 Tundra and replacement 4WD Actuator

on the 2009 Tundra.

Line 96 Water Ops Phone & Internet: YTD is over budget due to increased phone bills for Field workers' on-

call phones.

> Line 109 Main Street Improvements: YTD expenditures include invoices from Warren Duncan Contracting
relating to demolition for the Main Street Project.

» Line 110 Meter Replacements & Other Capital: YTD purchases include Two Pumps for Chlorine Truck &

Chlorine Station, {90) 5/8" meters & invoices from Krieger & Stewart for work relating to the Super Map.

A2 4 Y VYV Y ¥

vV VYVVYY

\4

As of June 30th, the fiscal year-to-date net loss is ${125,174).

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing
PUBLIC COMMENT
Any person may address the Board of Direcfors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d}}
ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 17:19 hr. made by Director Wargo and 2" by Director .
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District
July 16, 2019 FAC Meeting Minutes

Meeting adjourned at 17:19 hr. on Tuesday, July 16, 2019

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance [ssues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District | |
July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
July 16, 2019 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Absent
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Palicies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:

Busingss (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee June 18,
2019
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of June 18, 2019

Motion to approve following consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes of
(a) June 18, 2019, and (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2019, made by Director Davis and 2"
by Director Wargo.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director |srael - Absent
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
{by Director Davis)
2. Update: Manager's Operations Report
{by GM Louie)

o Two water emergencies this month; possibly due to the recent earthquakes. One
on Bonita, another on Magnolia.

e Well/Tank #1 still offline; engineeting recommending the well be deepened. May
cost approx. $50k

o Well #5 down due fo an electric pump motor failure; repairs underway. Expected
to be about $20k.

o CWSA — water tax did not pass.

e AGM Position awarded to Mrs. Elizabeth Lemus, effective July 1, 2019.

*Note: The Board rearranged the Agenda slightly and discussed Old Business Discussion/Action [tem #1: Fire
Suppression System Installation and Meter Charges, followed by New Business Discussion/Action item #1:
Customer Concern: Thornton Development LLC ~ Development on Manzanillo Street, Cabazon, CA. They did this in
order to prevent the Thornton's (who were the only public present) from waiting longer than necessary for their item
to be discussed.

Business (951} 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
July 16,2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Fire Suppression System Installation and Meter Charges (by Director Lynk)

Many new residential homes are now being required to install a %" or a 1 for fire
suppression services, when they would otherwise only require a smaller 5/8"
meter. Because both the installation and monthly meter charges vary so greatly,
and because the community is Disadvantaged/Severely Disadvantaged, the
Board would like it investigated whether a compromise could be found to not only
satisfy customer needs, but the District’s financial responsibilities, along with
encouraging new development in the community.

The District's current water rate/fee study contractor has been contacted, and the
District is awaiting a response from them before it can proceed any further.

*Note: No roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to table this item for the August
Regular Board Meeting. No objections were voiced by either Board or public. Director Israel was the only
Director absent from this meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Thormton Development LLC — Development on
Manzanillo Street, Cabazon CA (by Mr. & Mrs. Thornton & Duane Burk)

The fire flow test failed for the development parcel on Manzanillo, so the District
had requested that the developer sign a waiver and release agreement
acknowledging the failed fire flow test, and releasing the District from liability in
any event relating to the current fire flow conditions.

After much discussion, it was determined that the language in the waiver and
release agreement would be edited to include something along the lines of that
should the fire flow conditions later meet or exceed standards, this agreement
{which would initialty be recorded against the property) would then be removed
from the property's records.

*Note: No roli call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to have District’s legal to make the
requested language changes to the waiver and liability release form for Thornton Development fo sign. No

objections were voiced by either Board or public. Director Israel was the only Director absent from this
meeting.

*Note: a short break was called from 19:25 hr. to 19:35 hr.

CLOSED SESSION @ 19:35 hr.

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - General Manager's Personnel Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review.

OPEN SESSION @ 20:06 hr.
Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.
Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District
July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Nothing to report.

OLD BUSINESS

2. DiscussionfAction: Carol's Kitchen - Corporate Sponsorship Petition {by Carol Allbaugh;
Board of Director/Strategic Advisor or designated representative)

The Board was interested in the option of motioning to allow non-profit 501c3

entities to supply fliers/mailers to include with the District's monthly water bills, in

which the District would mail said fliers for that specific entity once a year. In

respect to this, it was discussed that management would perform the following:

a. Discuss this with legal

b. Perform an informal cost analysis regarding current
sortingffolding/stuffing/mailing rates and mailing bill stock vs. delivering it to
the postage facility

*Note: No roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to table this item for the August
Regular Board Meeting, and to have management look into the requested items. No objections were voiced
by either Board or public. Director Israel was the only Director absent from this meeting.

3. Discussion: Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Update
{by General Manager Louie)

NEW BUSINESS

2. DiscussionfAction: Cost Limit for Sacramento Trips — Establish a limitation on the number of
trips to reduce the annual cost. (by Director Davis & Director Wargo)

Motion to approve a limit on CalMutuals travel to Sacramento to represent the District before the State to a maximum
of four trips per fiscal year, up to two CWD representatives (whether ane director and the GM, two directors, efc.}
made by Director Wargo 2 by Director .

Amended motion to approve a limit on CalMutuals travel to Sacramento to represent the District before the
State to a maximum of four trips per fiscal year, up to two CWD representatives (whether one director and
the GM, two directors, etc.), with the understanding that any other persons (whether community members,
guests, etc.) that attend are responsible for their own expenses made by Director Lynk 2 by Director Davis.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

3. DiscussionfAction: Vendor Bid re: Computer Services
(by Director Sanderson & Director Wargo)

The Board wished to see a comparative analysis to see what other [T Providers
would charge for the same services enjoyed by the District, along with obtaining

Business (851) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4




Cabazon Water District | 5
July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

at least three other bids in order to gain a better understanding of where costs
lie.

*Note: No roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to table this item for the August

Regular Board Meeting, and to have management look into the requested items. No objections were voiced
by either Board or public. Director Israel was the only Director absent from this meeting.

4, Discussion/Action: Reimbursement for Lobby Day Delegation
{By GM Louie and Director Wargo}
No action — dropped from the agenda.

5. DiscussionfAction: Special Board Meeting Re: Standby Charges
(By AGM Lemus)

A Special Meeting will need to be held for Standby Charges; it was the
consensus of the Board to hold this Special Meeting for Monday August 5, 2019
at 6:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1} minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda [tems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
s Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

o Director Lynk and Director Davis: Requested that the District look into bids/quotes for a new
PA (audio) system for the Board Room.

2. Management Comments

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
July 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

o AGM Lemus: will be leaving on military duty from August 10-31, 2019; District accountants to
perform payroll during Lemus’ absence.

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a, Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday — August 20, 2019, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — August 20, 2019, 6:00 pm

c. Special Board Meeting — Monday, August 5, 2019, 6:00 pm

d. Personnel Committee — None

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting — None
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 21:13 hr. made by Director Davis and 2 by Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 21:13 hr. on Tuesday, July 16, 2019

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Isstues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nofification of at least 48 hours prior to mesfing time will assist staff
in assuring thaf reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

6




Cabazon Water District | 1
August 5, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 82230

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 82230

Meeting Date:
Monday, August 05, 2019 — 6.00 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion, There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of - None

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
August 5, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes

UPDATES
1. Update: Manager’s Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)
None,
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Resolution 02-2019: Fixing water Standby Assessments for

Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

Motion to approve Resolution 02-2019: Fixing water Standby Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 made
by Director Israel and 2 by Director Wargo.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District: however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Only one member of the public was present. No comments.

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual{s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.
» Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District
August 5, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

« Mrs, Lemus - Will be on leave from the District from Aug. 10 - 31, 2019 for Army Reserve
Training {(Annual Training}.

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

» Director Lynk — will be absent for the September 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting.

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday - August 21, 2018, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — August 21, 2018, 6:00 pm

¢. Personnel Committee - None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance ~ Alliance Meeting - August 28, 2019, 5:00 pm
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 18:06 hr. made by Director Davis and 2! by Director Israel.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 18:06 hr. on Monday, August 5, 2019

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cahazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section §4954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (251) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District

1 REVENUES

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17

18

OPERATING INCOME
Base Rate - Water Bills
Commaodity Sales
DHPO Caontract
Fire Sales - Water Bills
Penalty Fees - Water Bills
New Account Fees - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees
Basic Facilities Fee
Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME
NON-OPERATING INCOME
Property Taxes
Cell Tower Lease Income
Misc. Non-Operating Income
Interest Income

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME

19 TOTAL REVENUES
20 EXPENSES

21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

35

PAYROLL
Directors Fees
Management & Customer Service
Customer Accounts
Business Admin Manager
General Manager

Taotat Management & Customer Service
Field Warkers
Employee Benefits Expense

Workers Conip.

Employee Health Care

Pension

Total Employee Benefits Expense
Payroll Taxes

TOTAL PAYROLL

Profit & Loss
July 2019
FY 19720
July 2019  Current YTD Budget YTD (8%)
72,897 % 72,897 § 889,300 8%
29,527 29,527 320,600 9%
18,826 18,826 211,700 9%
439 439 3.900 11%
4,638 4,638 44,900 10%
125 125 1,800 7%
30 30 400 8%
- - 18,900 0%
- - 113,600 0%
126,481 126,481 1,605,100 8%
- - 60,900 0%
2,087 2,087 25,100 8%
367 367 - 0%
4,419 4419 19,300 23%
6,874 6,874 105.300 7%
133,355 133,355 1,710,400 8%
- - 20,000 0%
4,641 4,641 52,100 3%
4,920 4,920 74,700 7%
6,662 6,662 95,600 %
16,224 16,224 222,400 7%
14,229 14,229 168,300 8%
912 912 6,200 15%
7,233 7,233 67,000 11%
6,200 6,200 78,300 8%
14,346 14,346 151,500 9%
2,948 2,948 33,200 9%
47,7146 47,746 595,400 8%




36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50
51
52
53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
6t
62
63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70
71
72

Cabazon Water District

Profit & L.oss

July 2019
FY 1920
July 2019  Current YTD Budget YTD (8%)
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Facilities, Wells, T&D
Lab Fees 802 802 8,700 9%
Meters - - 4,700 0%
Utilities - Welis 4,681 4,681 124,000 4%
Line R&M Contractor - - 12,500 0%
Line R&M Materials 4,079 4,079 60,000 7%
Well Maintenance 960 960 37,000 3%
Security 1,159 1,159 24,800 5%
Grant Writing Services - - 10,000 0%
Engineering Services 3,873 3,873 46,500 8%
Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 520 520 12,400 4%
Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 16,073 16,073 340,600 5%
Utilities - Office
Electricity 1,761 1,761 19,000 9%
Gas 36 36 1,000 4%
Telephone 819 819 9,800 8%
Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning 369 369 4,500 8%
Total Utilities - Office 2,986 2,986 34,300 9%
Office Expenses
Water Billing System 177 177 2,100 8%
Supplies & Equipment 407 407 9.900 4%
Copier Lease & Printing Supplies 237 237 6,000 4%
Dues & Subscriptions 417 417 4,900 9%
Postage 550 550 7,900 7%
Printing & Publications - - 6,200 0%
Computer Services 4,362 4,362 36,800 12%
Office Storage 500 500 6,100 8%
Air Conditioning Servicing 418 418 4,900 9%
CA Water Systems Alliance - - 2,500 0%
Office Expenses ~ Other - - 2,900 0%
Total Office Expenses 7,068 7,068 90,200 8%
Support Services
Financial Audit - - 22,500 0%
Accounting 2,814 2,814 35,000 8%
Legal Services 5316 5316 52,000 10%
Bank Service Charges 48 48 700 7%




Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
July 2019
FY 1920
July 2019 Current YTD Budget YTD (8%)

73 Payroll Service 495 495 4,700 11%
74 Website Support - - 900 0%
75 General Liability Insurance 1,962 1,962 23,400 8%
76 Total Support Services 10,634 10,634 139,200 8%
77 Training/Travel 1,274 1,274 26,400 5%
78 Other Fees/SWRCB 2,394 2,394 7,100 34%
79 Service Tools & Equipment

80 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 1,727 1,727 8,700 20%
81 Vehicle Fuel 626 626 16,600 4%
82 Employee Uniforms - - 1,800 0%
83 Safety - - 500 0%
84 Tractor Expenses 177 177 7,500 2%
85 Equipment Rental - - 2,000 0%
86 Service Trucks - R&M 400 400 14,200 3%
87 Water Ops Phone & Internet 200 200 2,400 8%
88 Total Service Tools & Equipment 3,130 3,130 55,700 6%
39 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

90 Grant & Loan Processing Fee - - 1,400 0%
91 DWR Interest Expense - - 9,100 0%
92 DHPO Interest Expense - - 7,900 0%
93 Bad Debt Expense - - 1,200 0%
94 Miscellaneous 8 8 1,100 1%
95  TFOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 8 8 20,700 0%
96 TOTAL EXPENSES 91,314 91,314 1,309,600 T%%
97 TOTAL INCOME BEFORE. CAPITAL & GSA 42,041 42,041 400,800 16%
98  DHPO Capacity Credit (1,750) (1,750) (21,000) 8%

CAPITAL PROJECTS

99 Main Street Improvements (Icehouse Imp.) - - (30,000) 0%
100 Meter Replacements & Other Capital - - (22,000) 0%
101 New Vehicle Purchase - - (37,000) 0%
102 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - - (89,000) 0%
103  DEBT - PRINCIPAL
104 Debt Service Principal - DWR - - {39,600) 0%
105 Debt Service Principal - DHPO (Zion) - - (80,800) 0%
106 TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL - - (120,400) 0%
7 SGMA/GSA (477) 477 {60,000) 1%
108 NET INCOME / (LOSS) 3 39,814 § 39,814 3§ 110,400 36%

No assurance is provided on these financial siatemenis,
The financial statemenis do nol include a statement of cash flows.
Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ave not included.




1 ASSETS
2 Current Assets
3 Checking/Savings
4 General Bank Account-Chase
5 Payroll Bank Account-Chase
6 Trust Account-Chase {Cust, Deposits)
7 Local Petty Cash
8 Total Checking/Savings
9 Accounts Receivable
10 LAIF
11 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
12 Prepaid Expeiises
13 Inventory Total
14 Total Other Current Assets
15 Total Current Assets
16 Fixed Assets
17 Construction in Process
I8 CIP Cabazon Outlets Expansion
19 CIP Super Map
20 CIP 50100 Main St. Property
21 Total Construction in Process
22 Tools and Equipment
23 Source of Supply
24 Transmission & Distribution
25 Buildings & Structures
26 Water Treatment
27 Office Furniture and Equipment
28 Intangible Plant
29 Vehicles
30 Land
31 Accumulated Depreciation
32 Total Fixed Assets

Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
Tuly 31,2019

33 TOTAL ASSETS
34 LIABILITIES & EQUITY

35 Liabilities

36 Current Liabilities

37 Accounts Payable

38 Other Current Liabilities

39 Customer Deposits - Co |
40 Customer Deposits - Co 2
41 Total Customer Deposits

42 Accrued Vacation Pay

43 DWR-HS Payable - Current
44 Current Portion Zion's Bank Lin
45 Accrued Payroll

July 31, 19

146,912
63,276
(0,791

100

221,079
225,560
727,758

65,937

19,477.33
93,672

1,132,404

1,358,766

9,692
19,015
85,460

[14,167
123,319
1,552,226
10,216,143
12,281
8,800
71,808
(1,032
106,309
689,548

(5,618,438)

7,287,193

8,645,959

33,815

5,700
5,184

10,884
10,051
38,425
78,870

7,565




46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

58

Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
Taly 31, 2019

Accrued Payroll Taxes
Accrued Interest
Accrued Expenses
Employee Deductions
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
D'WR-H Loan Payabie (Payotf 26)
Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
RCEDA Loan Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity

39 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

July 31, 19

553
4,734
8,129

159,212

193,026

318,500
335,745
300,000

954,245

1,147,272

7,498,688

8,645,959




Q more information about this project or to receive a copy of the Recirculated DEIR/DEA, please contact Mary Zambon, Riverside Gounty

_ PublicNotice
Notice of Availability of a Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report/
Draft Environmental Assessment

1-10 Bypass: Banning to Cabazon Project

WHAT IS BEING PLANNED? .

The County of Riverside, in cooperation with the City of Banning and the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), proposes to construct a new
two-lane roadway extending approximately 3.3 miles from the intersection of
Hathaway Street and Westward Avenue in the City of Banning, east fo the
intersection of Bonita Avenue and Apache Trail in the community of Cabazon, SN g d
The proposed profect includes bridges over Smith Creek and the San Gorgonio ;| B o, BT %
River, paving of two lanes, a median, paved shoulders, drainages, a shared use \ mmmma Altarnative Profect AlgTments j
path and sidewalks. The proposed project would serve to accommodate local _
trips on a local roadway and provide an altermate route between Banning and Cabazon in the event of a closure on |-10,Two alternative alignments for
the new roadway are under consideration along with a No Action/No Project alternative, :

Pursuant to Section 15072(f)(5) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, it has been determined that the project site is not
present on any of the lists enumerated under Section 65962.5 of the Government Code including, but not limited fo lists of hazardous waste facilities,
land designated as hazardous waste properly, and hazardous waste disposal sites, and the information in the Hazardous Waste ‘and Substances
Statement required under subdivision {f) of that section,

WHY THIS PUBLIC NOTICE?

The County of Riverside and Caltrans have studied the proposed project and prepared the Recircufaled Draft Environmental Impact Report/
Environmental Assessmenf (DEIR/DEA), which considers fhe environmental impacts of the two alternative alignments and the No Action/No Project
alternative. Environmental effects anticipated include noise, traffic, land use, visual and cumulative impacts. The DEIR/DEA was previously cireulated for
ublic review from December 29, 2017 to April 30, 2018, This Recirculated DEIR/DEA is being recirculated for public review in accordance with
section 15088.5(a) of the CEQA Guidelines in order to include the identification of a Locally Preferrad Alternative. This notice is to advise you
that the Recirculated DEIR/DEA Is available for you to read.

WHAT'S AVAILABLE?

The Recirculated DEIR/DEA will be available for 45 days from August 12, 2018 until Septeriber 25, 2019, The document will be available for review at
the following lacations, at the website www.reprojects.orafi10bypass/, or by contacting the Riverside County Transportation Department {contact
information below). _

= Counly of Riverside Transportation Department, 3526 14th Street, Riverside, CA 82501. Monday - Friday, 8:00am to 5:00pm.

e Caltrans District Ofiice, 464 West 4% Street, San Bernardino, CA $2401. Monday ~ Friday, 8:00am to 5:00pm.

o Banning Library, 21 West Nicolet St, Banning, CA 92220, During normal library hours.

¢ Cabazon Library, 50425 Carmen Ave, Cabazon, CA 92230, During normaf library hours,

In Ave
w § Wostward Ave

*
-
i I -

WHERE YOU COME IN

Would you like to make comments on the project, the alternative alignments or the Recirculated DFIR/DEA? Please submit your comments in writing
no later than September 25, 2018 to Mary Zambon, Environmental Project Manager, Riverside County Transporiation Department, 3525 14% St,,
Riverside CA 92501, Comments received during the public review period for the Recirculated DEIR/DEA will be included in the Final Environmental
Impact Report/Final Envirenmaental Assessment (FEIR/FEA) and will be considered in selection of the Preferred Alternative. Comments previousiy
provided on the DEIR/EA (circulated in December 2017) have been reviewed and will be included in the administrative record for the Project, and wil
not be responded to Individually in the FEIR/FEA, Options for submitiing comments that will be respended to In the FEIRIFEA include:

¢ Resubmit your previous comments from the December 2017 circulation of the Draft EIR/EA.

¢ Submit new comments on the Regirculated Draft EIR/EA,
The FEIR/FEA wil identify the Preferred Alternative, After selection of the Preferred Alternative, the County will request approval of the EIR by the
County Board of Supervisors for CEQA compliance; and Caltrans will decide whether to issue a Finding of No Significant Impact or require an
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for compliance with the National Envirenmental Policy Act. Nofice of said decision will be provided to any person
requesting notification. No decision will be made until after the review period is complete and the FEIR/FEA is prepared, -

GONTACT

Transportation Department, at (951) 955-6759 or MZAMBON@rivco.org. Under the Americans with Disahilities Act of 1990, requests for
accommodations (documents in aiternate formats, American Sign Language interpreter, etc) can be made by contacting the individual noted above.

040200




Current Water Rates Effective

December 1, 2018

Meter Size Monthly Service Charge

5/8” $ 6177

3/4” $ 89.10

17 $ 143.78

1-1/2” $ 280.46

27 $ 444.48

3” $ 881.88

47 $ 1373.94

6” $ 2740.80

Contract Customer $ 202545

Monthly Commodity Charge
Tier 1: 0-700 £° $1.39 per 100 cubic feet
Tier 2: 800-1,400 {t* $3.04 per 100 cubic feet
Tier 3: Over 1,400 ft? $4.42 per 100 cubic feet
B Contract Customer $4.64 per 100 cubic feet

Asapproved by the Boord on Aprit 18, 2017, ot o 70% fised nnd 30% varinble raic as sct fortl in shio siailed J'rop 218 nofice,




14618 Broadw

Wrter Dlorios

ay Street » P.O. Box 297

Cabazon, California 92230

Summary of Water Facilities Charges

This table summarizes the total charges required for water service to accommodate new water connections
up to and inciuding a 2 inch water meter service:

Meter Size Capacity Service Connection Total

(Inches) Charge Per Charge Per Meter Charges ($)
Meter ($) 6))

5/8 % 3/4 8,136 1,170 9,306

3/4 12,204 1,180 13,384

1 20,340 1,240 21,580

1-172 40,679 1,900 42,579

2 65,087 2,000 67,087

NBS Capacity Charge Study, Approved 1/18/18
Pilnled 011471201

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Proposition 1 IRWM iImplementation

Grant Program

Pre%ppﬂﬁcaﬁ@n Workshop

Agenda

9:30 .
9:40

9:50

10:00

GOVERHOR GAVIN NEWSOm

ATER BOND 2014

o ERETOR SO | RESIOECE

Location: Coachella Valley Water District
Training Room

75-515 Hovley Avenue East
Palm Desert, CA 92211

Date: August 12, 2019
Time: 5:30 AM - 4:30 PM

Hesting Agency Welcome and Announcements

DWR and Other Granting Agencies’ Introduction

Brief Funding Area Summary

Quick Funding Area Review
Inter-regional Coordination

Application 1 — Mojave IRWM Group

Proposal Summary (5 min) .

o Overview of critical water management needs & priorities

Application Overview {10 min)

o Overview of projects & selection process -

o Discussion on how the application includes or responds to
DAC/EDA/Tribe needs, climate change, increased regional
self-reliance, and AB 1249 requirements

Project 1 Overview {10 min} — Bighorn Desert View Water Agency,
Replacement Potable Production Well

o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

Project 2 Overview (10 min}) — Hi-Desert Water District, Water Main
Leak Program

o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

Project 3 Overview (10 min) — City of Twentynine Palms,
Twentynine Palms Wastewater Project
o' DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

CVWD

DWR/Other
State Agencies

Woodard &
Curran

VWA &
Project
Sponsors




11:55

12:05

1:40

1:50

- Project 4 Qverview (10 min) — Joshua Basin Water District, Water
L.oss System Improvement Project
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)
- Project 5 Overview {10 min) ~Twentynine Palms Water District,
Groundwater Treatment for Well 11B
¢ DWR and Agency Feedback {10 min)

Lunch Break
- Switch out Local Project Sponsors

Application 2 — San Gorgonio [RWM Region
-~ Proposal Summary (5 min)
o Overview of critical water management needs & priorities
Application Overview {10 min)
o Overview of projects & selection process
o Discussion on how the application includes or responds to
DAC/EDA/Tribe needs, climate change, increased regional
self-reliance, and AB 1249 requirements
- Project 1 Overview (10 min) — City of Banning, Altitude Valves to
Maximize Emergency Storage
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)
- Project 2 Overview (10 min) — Cabazon Water District, Isolation
Valve Improvement Project
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)
- Project 3 Overview (10 min) — City of Banning, Location #2
Waterline Replacement
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)
- Project 4 Overview (10 min}~ City of Banning, Smart Metering
(AMR/AMI)
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

Break
- Switch out Local Project Sponsors

Application 3 — Coachella Valley IRWM Region
- Proposal Summary (5 min)
o QOverview of critical water management needs & priorities
- Application Overview (10 min)
o Overview of projects & selection process
o Discussion on how the application includes or responds to
DAC/EDA/Tribe needs, climate change, increased regional
self-reliance, and AB 1249 requirements

All

City of
Banning &
Project
Sponsors

All

CYWD &
Project
Sponsors




4:25

4:36

- Project 1 Overview (10 min) ~ Coachella Valley Regional Water
Management Group, CV Water Counts Regional Conservation
Program

o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

- Project 2 Overview (10 min) - Coachella Valley Water District,

Eastern Coachella Valley Water Supply Project ~ Avenue 66 Phase 2
o DWRand Agency Feedback {10 min)

- Project 3 Overview (10 min) - Coachella Water Agency, Castro

Mobile Home Park Consolidation
o DWRand Agency Feedback {10 min)

- Project 4 Overview {10 min) — Mission Springs Water District,

Groundwater Quality Protection Project — Sub Area M2-1
o DWR and Agency Feedback {10 min)

- Project 5 Overview (10 min) - Coachella Valley Water District,
Eastern Coachella Valley Septic to Sewer Conversions — Airport
Boulevard

o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

- Project 6 Overview (10 min) — Coachella Valley Water District,
Eastern Coachella Valley Septic to Sewer Conversions — Monroe
Street

o DWR and Agency Feedback {10 min)

- Project 7 Overview (10 min} - Coachella Valley Water District,

2017/18 Non-Potable Water Connections Project
o DWR and Agency Feedback (10 min)

Closing Remarks & Next Steps Woodard &
- Timeline for Application Submittal Curran
ADIORN







e

uoisnjppuo)y -/
(INV/4INY) Buiaisy Jews ‘buluueg jo AD - 199foid 9
jJuawiadejday aulpdlepn 24 uonedor ‘buluueg jo A1) — € afoud g
SOAje/ UOoI}e|OS] "JdLIISI] 193NN Uozeqe) — Z 39foid b

sanjep apmn|y ‘Buiuueg jo A1) - | ofoad g

MIInIdAQ uonedjddy -z

K1ewwng Jesodoud pue suonipuo) jeuoibay |




i

B s W
g™

uiseq Jarempunolb Aold WnIpa

J91em papoduwi
Jayempunodb pue soens |exo] sanddns Js1ep

1SBO 0} $92USBNJjUI 149S8p
‘}SOM 0} S82UBN}JUI [BISROD BULIBUI — d1BWID puR
WissAsona jeuoriisuel) anbiun pue ‘You ‘9sIaAl(] -

jeant Ajpanejal pue ajdoad goo'ys~ 01 SWOH -

yinos

9y} O} SUIRIUNOIA OlUIDe[ UEBS pUe Yyllou ayl

0] SUIBJUNOIA OulpJeUlag UBS Udam)ad ‘sa1luno?)
OUIpJEUIBY UBS PUB SPISISAIY Ul Pa1ed0T

8102 pa1dopy ueld INMY] ‘9102 Ul pauliod

LT AT B




W ff d I

S N
S o - i .v

L ettt

TUSWdo

P

&1 191BAA UOZEQRD
AjUnon spisiaaly .
Butuueg jo A3




uonejndod
Juspisal s,uoibay ayi Jo
%t pue ‘eaie s,uocibay |e10)
941 JO % ¢ St pue| [equL

%19 128'0¢ %<9
%86 €IP'EE %06

€66'CE -

ki)

B L 5% ]
ANDDS Y aras s UHIE

Y = SRag
NN

Agunwwios Jo Ao
SUY O¥a
SR OVAS

!

56 Ajuo Hyas
LEL oVas 1 Ova

€6l uolbsy NMHEIDS

Aunog s
AWnon oUIRIBLISE UsS

uabay gt epuebios ves [} |




Aujiqerjal Ajddns pue buiuuerd
ur ssbusjjeyo o} spes|-UcijeHaIdBIa-JO ALljIgEIIeA .
sjejigey pue saads
aAleu 03 spedwi ‘Aljenb Js1em pue puipooy) uo
sloeauwdl allpjim pue spiezey poo}} paseatdul ‘Ajadns
Paseadap ‘SpUBWLIBP Pasealdul — abueyD) d1ewi|)

SHOVA 40 A3ijelia d1wouods 129104d SOy
[eind pue ajowad buipnjpoul ‘uoibal 03 Jo1em a|geljal
pue ‘ajes ‘a|qissadde ‘sigeploye apiroid — syyq

dDHSIN YHM JUa1sIsuod ‘saijddns Jaem Jisyy
pue swalsAsods pajoid — adxeds uadp pue jeliqeH

SJUBAS
WwJ03s abie| aininy a1y AQ palequsdexs ‘mojl sLgap
pue Bulpooyl} pauiuodun — Judwabeuel) pool

Aijenb Jajem Bunsixe ybiy 108101d — Ajend 1a3epn
Al

lgerjal A|ddns [eoo| pue parioduil — Ajddng aa3epp




Addns pajiodwi ui aseatdaq 4

Ajddns Jorempunolb ul asesida( 4

Aiddns aoejins [e20] Ul 8sea1d3(] 4

Spuewsap aJniny }9ow 03 Alljige payiuwi




1S1[ UB|d 92U O} WY} SAOW 01 ,910A, [BUIOY
ou - safold 10} |[eD Bulnp ojul pappe pue
|enydasuod alem sprefoud swos :9s 03 310N

”

wswdoeaag
133f01d

um.%ﬁiv
silalannbay

193]0.14
jenmydasuo)
s193| 19loug

R

",

sjuswWalinbay
ue|d WmMHl ;
sy@a waloyy 4

S~




[lews pue aysgam
— (se1ep) s108foud 40j |[eD UO Oul PPY
's308(oad sy} passNISIP DAY

SUOISSIW HDHD SadNpad 1o/pue abueyd ajewi|d o} sjdepy :9 uoLIdILD
sisA|eue 1130uUaq/150d pala|dwod e seH :§ UoLBILY)

11jouaq paynuenb suo 3seaj 1e seH :p UOLIBLLY)

9qli] 10 Dy(Q s)jsuag ¢ UOLIRIID

suoijezijuebo Jo/pue sapuabe sjdinw usamiaq diyssauied swio :z uoLidy)

SINY OM] 1sedf je
syuawajdwi 10/pue sjeob |euo1ba1 om) }ses) 3e ul SaA13IB[O SI93IA] 1| UOLIDILID)




dm) (]

g} Am]

¢ (]

A Al

] ¢l

gy i

ue|d
enydaosuod Jo9foud

10




+ BTN A | LA O LD LT A oy S e B YR B, 4N AL il LN AR B b bk A A o b s ey
"o Akt

e T
oy 120forg poGATIY - 2. sudjfiny g
oAy, uoeosE stary Gupuny 1] sual)ea0 slord
) ey 150 uBRISeds
uo_ga_.m?ﬂ.wﬂﬁ%w 7 Su_m_aﬁsa.__na%aﬁm g S WRIg | ﬁo_awoao.ﬂm

201y WAV 1o
ouniadid 28 vojles0 B

oolosgd
uofiFimst) JMEH, sRMEY

Pmsig oo vozeaen T 12

izl

AN otuoBion ueg

LL

Suniueg jo fug nt i

bunslsn 1ews ¥ 10aloud

uswededey
BUI[I91BAN Z# UOI1RD0T i€ 18lold =

{zany Bulpun j upeeg sapy cpeIoton)
ooelay pabr ciualiog ues

SOA[BA Uone|os| iz 1afoid  F]

SOAleA 9pMInlY 1| 1ofoid  E




4’

sIaWolsnd 03 sypedwll padnpal / 92IAISS Jawolsnd paoidul]

spuewap Ablaus paonpay .
S2IDUBIDILD pue uswabeuew WwolsAs parosdu] .

abelo]s pasealdul

spuewap Ja1em paliodwi paonpay

91SeM Jajem pasnpal
'SUOIIDNPaS PUBWBP JaWO0ISND ‘Uoiiuanald yes| — sbulaes Ja1epn




€l

bunsls |y Mews 1 198loud

Jusweoe|day
SUIIS1BAA Z# UOIIRDOT € 108foud

SOA|BA UOI1e|0S] (7 10al0ud

SOA[eA SpnIY ;| 1eloud



N M d 1

e

sauoz ainssald ¢ sA1D
ay3 jo 1sabiej Z ay3 Joy 9belo]s [rUOILIPPE S3PIACId

suo||eb uoiw
/'] Aq abeiois Buisesioul Ag ainyoniiselsul buysixs
jo sainbedes ubisap ssziwixew pue ssacsdud] .

S|@A8] lloAJasal Jo Buigunolde aieindoe o) buimojje
'SII0A19S21 DUIISIX® UO SOA|RA SpN1i}je JO UCIle|[eISu|

-

"PaLIE]S 194 10U UOIPNJISUOD Ing pajejdwod
ubisag — (Gueb Jopun pala|dwiod aq 0)) Z 8seyd -
UOIIDNJISUOD Japun Ajjusun) — | aseuyd -
aloud aseyd-nni -«

bujuueg jo Ay 1osuods slold -

¥l

P

o e e e T T T e T

o
(ST

10T Ay Tap D gy

FOLE’ LSS > I < BLLGES) Rasamiung palinursarsg

ouaz omuTIIY Ry Fddy {0IZFES > IHIV) SONRMWRGOS peluiwipeng Aicioss

VBT 435 Bmy 0T |

puabay

Qwo vagenujuf jaofesd
Bupuueg o ki

TAIY 5V

103lo1g areA PN

L

1 Ut | —p—
....w” . anka._c:ucaEEuo_:

S i W i Wi
. o




1e1igey aAneu o} speduwi [enpuajod pue JIOAISSSI MU € JO UOIDINIISUOD SPIOAY

sbuey> ajewjd 01 BunNQLIIUOD SUOISSIWS DHD) PalRIDOSSE pue asn ABJaus saonpay

.m
.v
mEmchmE-pmoamu:UE@ca_@;hcosumpo‘_am‘_r:otmumi_mcos%b«‘.m
sellddns us1em s|qepioye buiuoddns ‘spasu abeI0]S 10} UORN|OS SAIIDSYS 1507 7

L

abeJois buiseasoul Ag Ajigerjal Alddns seaocidwy

P9SS2IPPY SPasN

Sl



A M | i

BT TPt o

syedwl pue s1S0D PS1BIDOSSE PUE UIOAIDSS] MBU JO UOIIDNIISUOD SPIOAY g

yam 1ad souausylp 90°0$ e ‘sinoy yead-yo buunp buidwnd ul sseaiu) 7
aln1ny Ieau ay} Ul SIOAJIBSa) [BUOIHPPE 10 UOIDNIISUOD ay) bulinbaijoN 'L
AQ 150D saonpay -

1ndui J3[|0J1U0D J91eM |BUISIXD JO Jamod aiinbal jou ssoQ

m
.v
mm_ucm_uEm_ucmbzﬁ_xmm_mco_u\EmQOWm\/oﬁE_.m
suojjeb uoifjiw /1 Aq obeiols Buiisixe sasealduj 7

b

obeI01S pue 2in1DNJ1seljul BUIlSIXe SSZIWIXBA]

s1jauag Aoy

9

L



AR,

'ssano.d uonezijiold pue
uomps|es Pafold syl pue ‘spasu pue semjiqelauina suoibay ayi uo ndul papiacid siepjoysyeIS -

'Ps1ESID Bulag a1em Ueld pue uoibay MY 341 S[iym ade|d 300} UOIIBUIPIOOD JSP[OYIMeIS -
ssad0.d uoNSIds pue [enlwgns 129foid Jo 1ied se siapjoysiels Aq pamsinai 1sfold -
UoI3euIpIooD I1apjoys)els Jo ainjep -
(19bpng
bupiesado) ses) ad1a4es [euliou Ag papuny pue Bujuueg jo A0 2y Ag pa1onpuod aq JIm NRO -
SOA|BA 10} palInbal souBUSUIRW [BWIULA -
adueuslule|y pue suoneradQ .

ueld MY Ul 108{oid jemdasuo) se pepnpu| .
sy>afoid NAAY] snoiasad uo spling 1oafoud siy} moH -

JUSWILOIIAUS pue sjuapisal o1 spedul Jstesub ‘psfoid pasodold jo 1S0D 801Mm] UBYL BIOIA -

‘ubisep pue ‘suijadid ‘uossinboe Auadold Jof 3500 jeuoiyppe
‘(B1UlO}I|ED) "OS U] 1802 ANSNpUl UO||eb/06"0$ J1I0AI9SaE DA /1) UOH|[IW £G°L ¢ - SAILUISYE JO 1507 -

DUINJOA chumBDUm O JIOAJSSal MaU B O UOIDNIISUOD — aAljeuds]je sauo palsplisucs .
SOAIEUWIBNY -

Ll



8l

isanjeA 8y} jo sojoyd Aue aaey am oQg

"SUOIIPUOD UOIIDNIISUOD
-21d 0} uonelolsal 'sadueusiindde pPaleIDOSSE pue SIOSUS |jB1SUl 0} SJI0AIDSRI Builsixe
JO AJIUIDIA Ul UOIIBARDXS ‘SIIOAJISSAU 18 SBA[BA JO UOIE|[eISUl — UOIIR[|EISUl / UOIIDNIISUOD) .

3]qponddp jou — Buiiwieg -
239)dwiod — uoiyisinboe juswases / pue .
aja1dwiod — ubisap pue buluueld .

1ybisiano 1afoid pue (yodas uos|dwod
Pafoid ‘Buidioaul pue buiniodas Ajuspienb) uonensiuiwpe uelb — uoieIISIUIWPY 108(0ld -

:ue|d JMOAA -




O&xw , &ﬁ@
meﬂﬂw W 'spuny astidisius Ja1em woly aseys 3500 buipirosd Buiuueg jo A1y .
‘| 9seyd J0) S91eWIISS
1010BIIUOD puk (S1eWNSS S Jaautbus) ubissp bulssuibus pa[ielap wol} padoPAsp s1S07) .

STA :paisanbay iaAIDAA 24DYS 150D

6.2'269% 0% ove'savs$ 6EV'IELS [e30L uwnjo)
I¥2'059% 0% Ov8'Sy$ L06'7LLS uonelusWajdulj / UoIdNISUOY
UOI1RIUBWINIO(T |BIUSWIUOIIAUY

§2Z'ss$ 0% 0% G22'S5$ / Buussuibug / ubisaq / Buiuue|d
03 0% 0% 0% 1uBWasey / 9sey2ing puer

10£9% 0% 0% 10€'9% uopensIuIWpY 109f0id

6

L




Schedule

02-72Q
0Z-AON
02-10
0g-das
0z-bny

ge-nf

oz-unr|:

0z-Aeiy

0g-1dy |

Jc-4enN

(}2-q=d

0z-uer|.
61-3901
6L-AON |-
61190
6L-dos |

6L-Bny |

6L-Inf

6L-unr |

6L-AeIN

6L-Idy |

6L-1BN

6l-g=d

6l-ter
8i-29(
8L-ADN

8L-10O

gL-dos

Froject

Administration

Land Purchase /

Easement

Planning / Design

/ Engineering /

Enviro. Doc.

Construction /
implementation

RN

i S

20




B A1l [}

=

uolejuawnood yoid be

Al
N

e Juswese] / uolisinbay puet

O
5@/

JuLisd Juswdojsaa( [e1se0)

HWwiad sIBIY 181em

A

Juswealby uoneIs)y Paquiealls 10 ayeT
UBWIDY UoIleIalY paquiesis

0¥ 10/puUe |0t UONDSS 10Y-13]eM UeS[D
UOI1B}|NSUOD IO
UOI1BAISSBId DLIOISIH 91BIS JO/PUk 10y UOIRAISSI JLIOISIH [BUCHEN

12817
uoID3s 12V J9IBAA UBS|D JO/PUB (| UOI1ISS UONDY SIOQIRH 1 SIBATY

N N T Y Y

ywad sanads pausiealy; Jo passbuepul




ac

Jueldwod yD3d

/9/91§ 9P0D JUSWUIBAOLD) Y1IM JUSISISUOD 3)1] [NJ3SN

T
339loud

SSNLIOL 9PIMBIEIS YLM JUSISISUOD

uoibay NMY[ Yl JO SPasu |BIIILID SSAIPPY

aouel|al-}|9s Jajem [euoibas 01 81NqLIIUO0D)

jesodoud

abueyd arewl|d 01 puodsay

:syuswaainbay Aipigibig




€c

SaA[eA aPNINY L 198loid
Peqpad] YMA




SI3WI0ISND
paloedwl JO Jaquunu saseatda( -

S9550] oleM Emwm\mm SOONPoY .

SOAJBA

UOLE[OS! [RUOHIPPE gl ¢ [[edsul

pue SaAjeA UOI}e|0S] buluoipuny
-Uou Gt @de|dad |1m 18loud -

(sinoy g-9 4y |) padinbai aue
sqiedas uaym Bulislemap |ennuelsqns
saiinbai Ajjuaiind walsAs .

puIsIg
191eAA UOZEQRD) osuods 1dslold -

44

e S U S Y

=

iy e—s :
) e o 1970154 » IHIN ¢ 0.2'9E5) SOAURLILOD poBUIUTAPYS | U0 LapEuliopy) 13afozg
507 Aoy poarary deg famond 15UISIQ IPIER VOTRQLS
NYNEATS [OLE'FES = BHINY SR FOBURRADESI] KOrARS
nunn@ N £ary 1200l Kbl RANGI SADA UCHHDS) 2 2T IV .
h - v yoafold ustasosdus)
4 e T 4 BAIEA UOLR|OS] .

4
1




SOVQd
03 syoedwi uondniialul S01AISS sednpal pue Aljigeral Alddns Jsjem Jyq 181014 €

spuewsp Abisus paleDOssSe pue asn Jslem SdNPaY 7

s1sem iolem bupnpsy '€

siiedal wi9)sAs Aq paloaye siowolsnd Jo Jaquinu ayy Bupnpsy 7
aw Jiedas Bupnpey ||
:Ag Alpgerel Al ddns Jeiem senoidwi| |

POSSaIPPY SPoaN

S

Z




Wa3sAs Jo1emap 03 sinoy -9 -
sobeino pue suoidniialul Wa)SAs JO aWwil ||eJ9AC Y] 22Npay ¥

Bulsiemap buunp 3s0] 4o3em ade|dal 0] papesu J8lem JO JUNOWE ayl 8dnpay  °¢

SoueUslUleW pue ‘syuswede|dal ‘siiedsas buunp
sebeino Jo suoirdniieiul 9IAISS J9lem AQ PaIOBHE SIDSN ISIEM JO JOQWINU DYl 20Npay 7

1eaA 1ad siuane buualemep Qg -
JuaAl Buniejemap Jad 1s0| 4 | -«
sabeino buunp aisem o1 pabieyosip Jjoiem jo Ajinuenb ayy eonpay |

s1jauag Asy

9

[4



Z

'ssan0.d uoneznuoud pue UondIRS
Pafoid ayi pue ‘spasu pue ssnljigessulna suoifbay ays uo ndul papirocid sispioysiels -

‘paieald Buieg alem ue|d pue uolBay NN BUL 8]1ym 20.[d %00] UOIIRUIPIOOD JIap|oUsHElS -
ssec0ud uondsjes pue [eniwqns 1osfoid jo 1ied se siepjoyaxeis Aq pamsiral 1afolq -
UOIJeUIPJOO0D I9P|OYd)|Ee]S JO dIN}ep -

(1ebpng bunesado)
S99} SA2IAISS [ewliou Ag pspuny) aq ||im PUB 1D1ISIJ JO1BAA UOZRJRD AQ Pajonpuod aq [|IM N0 -

SOA|EA 10} paiinbal 9oueusiulEW [BUWIUIA -
adueudquiepy pue suonesadp -

1517 108(01d Ueld INAAY] BU3 Ul papnpu]
syoford INAY| shoinaad uo spling 303foud siyy moH -

P2IOPISUCD SEM SSAJEA JO UOI1ED0] PUE JSqUINU YBNoY: ‘palen[eAs SOAIELISIE ON -
Juswebeuew walsAs panoidwil 1oy pasu paiyiuspl 193U 01 A1BSSED8U S8 Payjuap! sem 10afold -
SaAIRUIDY| Y




@\ N

%@@m@@% iSoAleA BY3 4o sojoyd Aue aney am oa

"SUOI}PU0D UOIIDNIISUOD-2id 0] UoIjeIC1Sal pue ‘burnsal quawaoe|dal pue

Uol}e|[e1suUl SA[BA ‘SUOIEDO| oA[eA 1k auljedid buoje uoileAeIXa — UOITR|[BISUI / UOI}DNIISUOY)”

U0132N435U00 bulinp pauipiqo aq o] Jitiad JUaLYID0.DUB-23gbanddp3ou — Bunlwisd
a)qonddp jou s3piees — uojisinboe JUBWSSED / pueT
a39)dwioo — ubisep pue buluue|d

1ybisiano 1afoud pue (iodad uonejdwod
psfoud ‘Buidioaut pue builiodal AlJeienb) uonelysiuiwpe juelb — UoieIISIUIWPY 109[04d

‘uejd YoM -




6¢

'Spuny [eieusb wouy a1eys 1500 Buiplaoid SI 1OLYSIT J81BAA UOZRGED) .
'spoefoad 1ou3siq 15ed Y1m JUSISISUOD ‘PaWINSSe 21oMm 53500 [eBa

pue ‘uonessiuiwpe ‘BulssuIbus %S "UOINIISUOD 1o} selewise buussulbus 1dLIsIg pue

(Yoes 005'L$ = aAleA 21eb ,g) seiyuenb pue 53500 Juswdinba uo paseq padojensp 53S0 .

SIA :paisanbay JoAIDAA 2JDYS 150

000°091L'2% 0% 000'selL'Z$ 000°ss$ [ej0L uwnjo)
000°0L0'2% 0% 000'0£0C$ 0% uopeiuswa[duw| / UOIIONIISUOT
UO[1BIUBWINIO( |BIUSLILOIIAUT

000°'0L% 0% 000°0%$ 000'0€$ / Buussuibug / uBisaq / Buiuuely
0% 0% 0% 0% ~ JusWSses / 8seyding pueT

000°02% 0% 000'SL$ 000'5$ uolensiuIWpY 10afoid




B

il M o i-

uonelusus|du
/ uolznnsuon

30¢] "odaug / Buusauibus
/ ubisaq / Bumuerg

1UsLUaseT / 85EYdInd pueT

uoneasIUIUPY 198(0.d

| — — Lun
£ £ z £ § § § £z 9 & z £ £ ® ¥ = & § 9 z
> ¢ 3 2 0y 2 45 2 5 9 <& L T & 3 = v 2 & 2
o ~ (=} S [ < o o e W ) o © o T3 w0 @ = o

a|NpayYds




»
-
-

E E-F
uoneluswnooq yoio LE

Juswiasey / uoiiisinboy pueT

JuLad uswdojeas( |eIseod

HULISd s1ybry 1orem

1usWwaalby UOIjeIS)|Y PaqWEdIIS JO a3eT

JUSWSIDY UOIIRIBYY PAqIRIS

0P 10/pue L0t UOIIDBS 1Y J8lepA Ue3|)
UOIFRYNSUOY) JSDILO
UOI1BAIBSAId DIIOISIH 91B1S JO/PpUB 10y UOHBAISSAI] JIIOISIH [euoeN

144174
UOI1D3S 1DV J31BM UBS|D JO/PUB (| UOIIDSS UOIDY SIogIEH 19 SI9AIY

A T T N T N

HwJad saads pausiealyl Jo palabuepus




[43

Y/N el dwod ypId ]

/9/91§ 9P0D 1UBWILIBAOD YIIM JUSISISUOD 8Ji| [NJSSN

3a9fload

SS111IOLId SPIMBIE]S UIIM JUSISISUOD)

UOIBY INAYI Y3 JO SPadU [eI1LD SSRUPPY

9oUBI|aJ-}[3S J9)em |euoibal 01 91ngiuo)

)
jesodoad

abueyp arewid 01 puodsay

:syuswidainbay Lpqibig




€e

S9A|eA UOI1e|0s| 7 103loud
APE(PEo4 YMA




143

s1ueIpAY 8J1} JO uone||eIsy] .
S1919W 1JBWS JO Uolle[|eisu

SUOI}BD0| B|qISsadde
2JOW 0} syuswublje SBAOA -

souljia1em bupjes)
jJo apelbdn pue 1uswsde|day .

T S,

wiog valivuuoiuy efolg
Sujuuen 1o A2

oIy Oy Pafeld

o ‘& uomdstoud a1y buipnpul == —_—
O2409%  ‘Ayljigel|e) Wa1sAs seseadu]. | e e

P ——

T

4

buiuueg jo Ay 1osuods 109(oid -




9oIAles Jo Alljenb pue sonssi Atljigeysl Aiddns Hyq sessaippy v

sbueyd s1ewid 03 BuiINGIUOD SUDISSILLS HHD) P1eIDOSSe
pue ‘spuewsp 18540 ybnoiyl is1em papiodull yum pajeidosse asn ADIauUd seonpay €

aJi} 10 ybnoup a1 ‘sedusbiawe Jo) uiseq
1a1empunolb syl Ul paio)s Ulewad 0} J91eM 2IoWl 10} BUIMO||e ‘SSO[ J81eM Saonpay 7

siiedal
10} ssad0e Jaises 104 buimolje pue syes| bupnpai Aq Aljiqeies Alddns saacadw) 7|

Passalppy SpPasN

S

£



, ‘papasu uaym siiedal Jaise) pue aandnisip
'$S9[ 10J SUOIILDO| B[ISSOIIE 2410W O] SSUI[IS1BM SIAO|N

NOILD310dd 414
syes| 01 enp paAes sawnjoA Ag buidwnd Jayem seonpay

AdY 99| :sbuines .

S)ed| duUlf 9JIAJISS Q| 'S)e9| Ulew Gz sieah gL 1seT -

SSO| J91em

pa1eIDOSSe pue Wa1SAS 8yl Ul $1eaf JO Jaquinu ayl Seonpay

AN

x
%owmeﬂu%

S>|es| 109189p
01 Ajljige sasealoul pue walsAs Jalem Jo Alljigel|al asealdu|

c

'l
sjljauag Aoy

9

€



'sso004d uonezijuoud pue Uone|es
1oafoud sy pue ‘speau pue sarjjiqessuna suoibay oy uo ndul papinoid sisplousyels - LE

‘paleaud butag aiem ue[d pue uolbsy MY BU) 8[Ium 20e]d 300} UCIIBUIPIOOD J9P|OYINEIS -
sseoid uoipda|es pue [enlwagns 1efoid jo 1ied se siapjoysyels Aq pemainal Pafolyd .
uoeUIPJIo0d ISP|OYDE]S JO dINnjepN -

(3@bpng
bunelado) sasy s21A18s [ewiou Ag pspuny pue Bujuueg jo A1D ay1 AQ pa1dNpuUod aq [IIM WO -

Aem
~j0-1ybui d11gnd Ui UOIEDO| MBU 0} SN JBISES Bq [[IM SIS}l pue ‘syuelpAy ‘suljadid Jo RO -

aoueudjuiel) pue suoneladg .

ueld INMY| Ul 129f{oid {enideduo) se papnpuj .
sy>afoad NARYI snolnaad uo sping 303foad sy} moH -
sjueipAyY a4y [eUOIppE

[e3sul 01 8|ge 8¢ 10U pINoMm ‘s)es| x1j pue Apuapl Appinb 01 ALljige seonpal pue ‘sjuspisal
0} spedul aAebau 4o Jsu sasealdul ‘sabua|jeyd 9oUBUSIUIBL DA|OSSI 10U SBOP SPAIIRUIRYY -

AJ3502 SS9 51 DAIIRUIBYY -
SOUWIOY PUIYSY SIUSWISSES Ul BUIJISIEM ||BISUI — SAITBUISYHE BUQ) -

SOAIRUWIRYY -




S

[

ATy,

T

e

M

isoloyd Aue aaey am oQ

"SUOIIIPUOD UOIIdNIISU0I-aid 03 uonelolsal

‘Bunsay ‘saul] a21A19s Builsixa jo ade|d ul Uopuege ‘SI913W 1IBWS [NV pUe SsjuelpAy alll Jo
UOI1B||EISUl ‘BUI[181BM MBU JO UOIIDNIISUOD ‘1sau 8y} @de|d Ul uopueqe pue “1§ 19|02iN buoje
ulewaiem Buiisixa ayy Jo suoiplod Jo |eAOLUSS PUe UOIIBARDXS — UOIIB||B1SUI / UOIIDNIISUOD

ajgponddp jou — buimiwisd
a1gbonddp jou — uonisinboe Juswases / pue]
a19)dwiod — ubisap pue buluue|d

1ybisiano 1safosd pue (1iodas uonedwod
1oloid ‘Budioaul pue buiniodss Ajanenb) uoiiessiuiwpe ueib — UoIelIsSIuIWpPY 1090

:ue|d M

OM -

8

3




6&

'spuny asudisius Js1em woly aleys 3s0d Buipirold Buluueg jo A1) .
‘ubtssp bulisaulbus pa[ielap WOl pado|SAIP SISO .

STA -pa1sanbay IsAIDAA 84DYS 150D

SY0'LL6'LS 0$ L6L'r19'L$ 8¥8'95$ [E}0] uwnjoy
L61'v1L9'LS 0% L61%19°L$ 0$ uofejuswa|dl| / uolINIISUOD)
UOIIEIUSWNDO(] [BIUSIUCIIAUT

90.L'0v$ 0% 0% 90.'0¥%% / Buusautbug / ubisaq / bujuue|d
0% 0% 0% 0% JuaWase] / 8seydind pue

ZrL'9Ls 0% 0% ZrLa1s UoRESIUIWPY 18(0Id




i M d i

S

LS.

uoneuawa|du|
/ UOIDTIISUOD

04
‘oitaug / bultasuibuz
/ ubiseq / Butuue|d

JUaLBSE]
/ @saypingd puel

UCHEASIULPY

alold
L
= = = = g £ e & o = @] @ = = = < > < = = = a &
c - = ) © & S ® ) 8] c = ] o o D D < & o 5
@ ~ 1< 15 i g o o < v 9 < = LT = T = L I : =
i —_— —_— .
X ° © nm 8 B 8 S ¥ 3 © & 3 ° e 3 e T

3|npayds




E ag LY
uoiteluswiniog yogo v

JusWwiases / uomsinboy pueT

Hwiad Juswdolaaa(g [BlseoD

Huwisd syybry Jezep

WswWeaIby ucneIg)y paquieals Jo e

1UsWasiby uoeia)y paquIEalls

0¥ 10/PUB |0f UOID8S 10V J81eM ues|d
UORRYNSUOD) 8210
UOIJBAIBS3Id DUOISIH 81E1S J0/PUk DY UOIIBAISS31d JLIOISIH |euoIeN

14%14
UOID9S 10V JBIBAA UBB|D JO/PUR ()| UOIIDSS UOIDY SIOQIEH % SISAY

R N T T W N N W

HwJad sapads paualesiyy 4o palsbuepuy




i M Y i

e

s

Jueljdwod yHID

/9/91§ 9POD WUSWIUISAOD YIIM JUS)SISUOD Bjl] [nyasn

1
328foag

SB11LIOLId DPIMDIBIS UHM JUSISISUOD)

uolbay INAMY| 2Ul JO Spasu [BDID SSRIPPY

aoueljaJ-4[as Jerem [euoibal 01 81NgLIIU0D

Jesodoud

abueyd a1ewip 03 puodsay

:spuawiadinbay Lpqibig




5174

Juswaoe|day
SUI[J9)BAA Z4# UOI1BD0T (€ 109l0ud

Pe(Po94 dMA




AV
= sbuines Jajem palewi}sy

buluueg Jo A11D pue siawo0isnd
0} elep abesn Jajem sapIAoid

SMOJ} [eulIouge pue
S$>e3] JO UOI1D318P BY] J10) SMO||Y

(JINY) @4ndonaisesiu|
buliala| diewolIny Yim sialawl
peal-Ajjlenuew g0s'0L sede|day

buiuueg jo A1D osuods 19loud

EI20°LS5 > R < QrECEH A pollTiespEsg
(0AT'57S > IMR] SaB RO Tafimiuanprng dasaag
w1 ueaknel liroviadined bussiy wews ST

memay

firour 4 Ay

]
i
!

N Vit et = o,

puabal

w10 woneRsop| 13aeig
Guueg Jo Ay
eary Qg Iseforg
wonefe1sw (v RIvy]
fuamey pEws
o

I PETESI TRV PRIEFPRESNTSSRI PRI,




19jem papodull 1o} pUBWIP SIONPY '
abueyd a1ewiD 01 BuUIINQLIIUOD SUOISSIWS DHHD PajeIdossSe pue asn ABJsua seonpay

salbuabisws
bulinp se ydns asn Jsle| 10} patols ag 01 saljddns 10} SMO|[e UOIIBAISSUOD I91BAN 'S

UOIID918p B3} 1B WO} SIS0 JSWOISND SeonNpay 7

ssoj Jeyem bupnpal Ag Ajjigeras Aiddns saaoidw) |

POSSaIPPY SPaspN

S

14



A4V 989 93 puoAaq UOIIBAISSUOD I91eMm [BUOKIPPE Ul NSl
0} pajoadxa aJe eyl siolaeyaq Jawolsnd 01 sabueyd suioddng .
buiuue|d uoI3eAISSUOD Ul 1SISSE |[IM
yolym buiuueg jo A31D pue siswoisnd 03 elep abesn sapincid ‘€

UO[OaloP MOJJ [elldiouge pue jee] ¢

S[eJibEIETe)
ea| Ajes wodl AV 989 JO sbulaes Ja1em palewinsy °|

syjauag As)

9

¥



e
'ssao0ud uoneznioud pue uonoa|es
befoad sy1 pue ‘spsau pue sa|igelaunA suoibay ayi uo ndul papiaoid sispjoysyels -

/ﬂ% Buiaq siem ueld pue uoibay NARY] BY) 2]1ym a3e[d 300} UOIBUIPIODD JOPJoyaYels -
YO ssed0id uoioejas pue jeniwgns 1osfoid jo 1ied se siepjoysyels Aq pamairal 10afoly -
UOI}BUIPI00D J3p|oydels JO ainieN

0\%@

(1obpng bupeledo)
S88] 82IAIBS |ewiou Ag papuny pue Buluueg jo A1) sy3 Ag paonpuod aq [|IM NRO -

18loud siyy sopun AJ3sod ssaf aq jjim Buipeal J818|A] -
adueudlule|\ pue suoneladQ

ueld INMY] Ul 19foud |lenydsouod se papnpuj -
syofoid I snolnaud uo spjing efoud siy3 moyH

PS108|3S SeM SAIBUIS][E }SOD 1SED] PUR ‘PaJOPISUOD Iam |V JO sadhl ¢ .

S20p Y 1eY3 sDulAes Joqe| spiaoid Jou pIp pue ‘Al JO slijaus(
uoloelep esl Jo ybiy se spiroid 10U pip — palapisuod (YAlY) Bulpeay Jsis|n dilewoIny .

S9AIIRUIDY Y




s1afoud 1o51d a1 Jo sojoyd Aue aaey am oQq

$|00} 3sN J9}eM MaU U0 YDBaJINOo J3W0ISND ‘SISWIOISND O} BIRP 9SN J91eM 91BDIUNWWIOD
0] 24BMYPOS ,1UNOY doi(], JO INO||0J 'SIO1ID]|OD BIEP JO UOIIE|[BISU] 'SIOSUIS Med)
pUE SJ2)aW 1JEWS M3U JO UONE||BISUI ‘SI9)aWl P[O JO [RAOWRI — UOIIB|[BISUL / UOIIINIISUOD)

81gponddp jou — BuiljwIRg
ajgpo1ddp jou — uonisinboe Juawases / puel
a39]dwios ~ ublsap pue bBuiuueld

1ybisieno 1efoud pue (1iodas uonsjdwod
Pafoud ‘Bupioaul pue buniodss Alaiienb) uolielisiuiwpe Juelb — uoeASIUIWPY 190l

:uejd JMOM -




Spuny osudiaius Jsiem wouy aleys 1502 [euonippe Buipiroid Buluueg jo A1y .
(000°00£$) WeIb [MVINSISIBM HGSN A papuny Ajjenied

ueIb [YVINSIoIBM
d9SN 404 syueynsuod sy pue sissuibus A1) Agq padojessp 196png pue adoas pajelaq -

STA :paisanbay oA 8JDYS 150D

£50’0¥6°¢$ 0% L15°180°CS 9£9'858% |ejo] uwnjo)
L15°L8E'C$ 0% L15'180°2% 000'00€$ uoleiuawa|dw] / uoRINIISUCD
UOIEIUBLLINDOQ [BIUSLUCIAUT

S9°L80°'FZ$ 0% 0% S9'L80YZS / Buuesuibug / ubiseq / Buuue|d
0% 0% 0% 0% Uswesey / aseyding puen

rab'ress 0$ 0% YSP'ESS UOIBISIUIWPY 108f0id

6

¥



0%

uopeusuadul
/ uoipnisuo)

200 "0JIAUg
/ Buuasuibus
/ uBisaq / buluuelg

1usLISses
/ 9seyoing puel

uonesiuiwpy
pafoid

lg-das

| 2-bny

nr

Le

L2-unr

AN

Le-

Lg-1dy

it

q94

Le-

Le-uer

0¢-38Q

02-AON

02-120

Qez-das

gz-bny

Oc-tnr

oz-unf

0z-Aen

g2-1dy

02-IeN

0¢-ged

Og-uel

6i-29d

6L-AON

6L-120

61-des

6L-bny

9|Np3aYPSs




uoieswnioq yoId LS

JuswWoasey / uoiysinboy pueq

Hulad Juswdolans(g jeiseod)

HuwLIad Sybry Jsrepm

Juawealby UoIleIs)Y paquieans J0 aeT
Juswaalby uoiels)y pequieans

0t 10/puUe |0 UOIIDBS 1DV JDJBA UBS|D
UONEYNSUOD) IS0
LUOIIBAIDSBI D1I0ISIH S1B1S JO/PUB 10y UOIBAISSAld DHOISIH [BUOHEN

14014
UoID8S 10V I81BAA UBS|D JIO/PUk (] UOIDSS UOIPY SIOCIRH 1 SI9AY

A A N T T T N Y N

uwad ssnads pausieslyl Jo palsbuepus




4

ueldwod voId

/9/91§ 9POD JUSWUISACD UIIM JUSISISUOD 81| [ngasn

|
3o8f04d

SIMIOLIG SPIMBIEIS UHM JUSISISUOD)

uolbay NMYI DUl JO SPaaU [BDI1ILID SSIPPY

Ty

aouel|a-}|9s Ja1em |euolbal 0] 91NgLIU0)D

L
jesodoad

abueyo ajewi> 03 puodsay

:sqyuswiaiinbay Apqibig




€5

buuslaN 1ews 3 108loud
JPeqgpee4 YMA




MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 14, 2019
TO: Director Wargo
Director Snaderson
FROM: C. Louie — General Manageag /)
SUBJ: RE: Vendor Bid RE: Compute IT Services
ce: Board of Directors
Lemus
SUMMARY
During the regular Board meeting of 07/16/19, the Board wished to see a comparative

analysis to see what other IT Providers would charge for the same services enjoyed by
the District, along with obtaining at least three (3) other bids in order to gain a better
understanding of where costs lies.

#Note: No

rolf call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to table this item for the August Regular Board Meeting, and

to have management look into the requested items. No objections were voiced by either Board or public, Director Israel was the only
Director absent from this meeting,

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Assistant General Manager (AGM) Lemus contacted several other water districts and

mutual

1.
2.
3.

water companies. The results were as follows:

Desert Water Agency — In-house IT

High Valley Water District — Uses General Manager’s son when in a pinch.
Hi-Desert Water Agency — Yumatech comments are they’re inconsistent with
customer service. At time they are “spot on” and there are times they are not.
Mission Springs Water District — Yumarech comments are they’re inconsistent
with customer service. At time they are “spot on” and there are times they are
not.

Idyliwild Water District — Computer Options have high rates, but satisfied with
the companies services.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (851) 849-4442 Fax (851) 849 2519




AGM Lemus stated she had called Accent; they do not charge a “flat rate” regardless of
how large or small we are. They (Accent) actually charge on how many computers and
accounts (logins) we have, etc. Keep in mind that they (Accent) do not assign us one
person to assist the District when help is required, but they (Accent) have a large
staff/team. This helps the District to obtain a quicker response time. A list of everything
that they (Accent) provide us is on their monthly invoices. Also, after speaking with
them, it looked like we had a few extra, unused email addresses/accounts (a coniractor
email, Juliana’s, Tim’s, etc.), so I had those removed. This will save the District a couple
hundred dollars a month.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
R.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
Bus. (651) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
EIGHTH AMEND. TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT — GENERAL MANAGER

This Eighth Amendment to Employment Agreement (this “Eighth Amendment™) between the
Cabazon Water District (the “District”) and Calvin Louie (the “Employee™), is entered into this
__day of July 2019. Except as modified in the prior First through Seventh Amendments, and
as further modified in this Eighth Amendment, the Employment Agreement between the District
and the Employee shall remain in full force and effect. The parties to this Eighth Amendment
agree to the following changes:

Section 3 (a) entitled “Compensation” is hereby amended to provide a three percent (3%)
cost of living increase, consistent with the 2018-19 CPI, as follows:

“(a) Compensation. As of July 1. 2019, the District agrees to pay Employee for
services rendered pursuant hereto at a rate of Eighty Nine Thousand and Two Hundred and Nine

Dollars and Fifty Five Cents ($89.209.55) annually, pursuant to the procedures regularly
established and as they may be amended by the District in its sole discretion.

“All compensation and comparable payments to be paid to Employee under this
Agreement shall be less customary withholdings and taxes as required by law. The Board of
Directors will review Employee’s salary in conjunction with his annual performance review.
Upon the Board’s determination that the Employee has performed at a satisfactory level, the
Employee shall receive a cost of living adjustment to his salary in accordance with the Consumer
Price Index applicable to Riverside County. However, in no event shall the salary increase due to
cost of living be less than two percent (2%) nor more than three percent (3%). The Board may
offer a greater salary increase if, in its discretion, it asserts Employee’s-performance warrants
said increase. Salary increases must be expressly memorialized in writing,”

The District and the Employee have duly executed this Eighth Amendment to
Employment Agreement as of the date first written above, and it is effective as of July 1, 2019.

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

By:

Robert Lynk, Calvin Louie
President, Board of Directors

22527.00007\32195641.1




